



Present to your pharmacist to apply the savings offer

100% of eligible patients with commercial non-governmental insurance may pay as low as *



Per prescription if "covered" on insurance plan and where deductible has been met



Per prescription if "not covered" on insurance plan or if the deductible has not been met. No prior authorization required

*Terms and conditions apply.

Pharmacist Instructions:

- 1. Visit www.aytucoupon.com
- 2. Click "I'm a pharmacy"
- 3. Input necessary information and press submit
- 4. Utilize the offer to assist patient

The ACE Customer Excellence Team

If you experience any pharmacy-related issues, call our dedicated staff at 1-888-AYTURxC (298-8792). Support available Monday through Friday, 9:00 am to 7:30 pm ET (except holidays).

Retail Copay Offer Terms and Conditions: This program provides non-government copay assistance with out-of-pocket costs for eligible patients. By using this offer, patient and pharmacist understand and agree to comply with these terms and conditions. Offer may only be used by eligible residents of the U.S. at participating pharmacies and may not be redeemed at government-subsidized clinics. Offer user must be at least 18 years of age to use for themselves or on behalf of a minor. Patient age or insurance restrictions may apply.

Offer limited to one per person and is not transferrable. No substitutions are permitted. Offer eligible only with valid prescription, has no cash value, and cannot be combined with any free trial, discount, prescription savings card or other offer. This offer is not insurance. Valid only for patients with commercial insurance and NOT valid for prescriptions eligible to be reimbursed in whole or in part by Medicaid, Medicare (including Medicare Advantage and Part D plans), or any other federally or state funded healthcare benefit program, or by commercial plans or other health or pharmacy benefit programs that reimburse for entire cost of the prescription drug or prohibit offer's use. Medicare Part D enrollees who are in the prescription drug coverage gap are not eligible for offer. Void where prohibited by law, taxed or restricted. It is illegal to sell, purchase, trade, or counterfeit, or offer to sell, purchase, trade or counterfeit.

Patient, pharmacist and prescriber agree not to seek reimbursement for all or any part of the benefit received by patient through the offer. Certain information pertaining to use of the offer will be shared with Aytu BioPharma, the sponsor of the offer, and its affiliates. The information disclosed will include the patient copay ID, pharmacy demographics, prescriber information, and details relating to the claim, such as copay amount, insurance details, and therapy received. For more information, please see the Aytu BioPharma privacy policy.

Aytu BioPharma reserves the right to rescind, revoke or amend the offer at any time without notice.

WARNING: ABUSE AND DEPENDENCE

CNS stimulants, including Cotempla XR-ODT and Adzenys XR-ODT, other methylphenidate-containing products, and amphetamine-containing products, have a high potential for abuse and dependence. Assess the risk of abuse prior to prescribing and monitor for signs of abuse and dependence while on therapy.

Please see Important Safety Information on next page and Medication Guide within the Full Prescribing Information for Adzenys XR-ODT and Cotempla XR-ODT.



IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

Adzenys XR-ODT is a federally controlled substance (CII) because it can be abused or lead to dependence. Keep Adzenys XR-ODT in a safe place to prevent misuse and abuse. Selling or giving away Adzenys XR-ODT may harm others and is against the law.

Tell your doctor if you or your child has ever abused or been dependent on alcohol, prescription medicines, or street drugs.

Who should not take Adzenys XR-ODT?

Do not take Adzenys XR-ODT if you or your child is:

- allergic to amphetamine or any ingredients in Adzenys XR-ODT.
- taking or has taken an anti-depression medicine called monoamine oxidase inhibitor (MAOI) within the past 14 days.

Adzenys XR-ODT is a stimulant medicine. Tell your doctor about health conditions, including if:

- you or your child has any heart problems, heart defects, high blood pressure, or a family history of these problems. This is important because sudden death has occurred in people with heart problems or defects, and sudden death, stroke and heart attack have happened in adults. Your doctor should check for heart problems prior to prescribing Adzenys XR-ODT and will check you or your child's blood pressure and heart rate during treatment. **Call the doctor right away if you or your child has any signs of heart problems such as chest pain, shortness of breath, or fainting while taking Adzenys XR-ODT.**
- you or your child has mental problems, or a family history of suicide, bipolar illness, or depression. This is important because the following could occur: new or worse behavior and thought problems, new or worse bipolar illness, new psychotic symptoms (hearing voices, believing things that are not true, are suspicious) or new manic symptoms. Call the doctor right away if there are any new or worsening mental symptoms during treatment.
- you or your child has circulation problems in fingers and toes (peripheral vasculopathy, including Raynaud's phenomenon). Fingers or toes may feel numb, cool, painful, sensitive to temperature and/or change color from pale, to blue, to red. Call the doctor right away if any signs of unexplained wounds appear on fingers or toes while taking Adzenys XR-ODT.
- your child is having slowing of growth (height and weight). Your child should have his or her height and weight checked often while taking Adzenys XR-ODT. The doctor may stop treatment if a problem is found during these check-ups.

- you or your child has kidney problems. Your doctor may lower the dose.
- you or your child is, or plans to become pregnant.
- you or your child is breastfeeding, or plans to breastfeed. You should not breastfeed while taking Adzenys XR-ODT.
- you or your child takes any medicines, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines, vitamins, and herbal supplements.
 Adzenys XR-ODT and some medicines may interact with each other and cause serious side effects.

Do not start any new medicine while taking Adzenys XR-ODT without talking to your doctor first.

What should I avoid while taking Adzenys XR-ODT?

drinking alcohol

Common side effects of Adzenys XR-ODT include:

- Decreased appetite and problems sleeping.
- Children 6 12 Years also include: Stomach pain, extreme mood change, vomiting, nervousness, nausea, and fever.
- Children 13 17 Years also include: Stomach pain and weight loss.
- Adults also include: Dry mouth, headache, weight loss, nausea, anxiety, restlessness, dizziness, fast heart beat, diarrhea, weakness, and urinary tract infections.

These are not all the possible side effects of Adzenys XR-ODT. Call your doctor for medical advice about side effects.

What is Adzenys XR-ODT?

Adzenys XR-ODT is a prescription medicine used for the treatment of Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) in patients 6 years and above.

You are encouraged to report negative side effects of prescription drugs to the FDA. Visit www.fda.gov/medwatch, or call 1-800-FDA-1088.

For additional safety information, <u>click here</u> for Medication Guide and <u>click here</u> for Full Prescribing Information and discuss with your healthcare provider.



IMPORTANT SAFETY INFORMATION

Cotempla XR-ODT is a federally controlled substance (CII) because it can be abused or lead to dependence. Keep Cotempla XR-ODT in a safe place to protect it from theft. Selling or giving away your Cotempla XR-ODT may cause death or harm to others and is against the law.

Who should not take Cotempla XR-ODT?

Do not give Cotempla XR-ODT to your child if they are:

- allergic to methylphenidate or any ingredients in Cotempla XR-ODT.
- taking or has taken an anti-depression medicine called monoamine oxidase inhibitor (MAOI) within the past 14 days.

What is the most important information I should know about Cotempla XR-ODT?

Cotempla XR-ODT can cause serious side effects. Tell your healthcare provider about health conditions, including if your child:

- has ever abused or been dependent on alcohol, prescription medicines, or street drugs. Cotempla XR-ODT has a high chance for abuse and can cause physical and psychological dependence.
- has any heart problems, heart defects, high blood pressure, or a family history of these problems. This is important because sudden death has occurred in people with heart problems or defects. Increased blood pressure and heart rate have been reported. Your healthcare provider should check for heart problems prior to prescribing Cotempla XR-ODT and will check your child's blood pressure and heart rate regularly during treatment. Call the healthcare provider or go to the nearest hospital emergency room right away if your child has any signs of heart problems such as chest pain, shortness of breath, or fainting while during treatment.
- has mental problems, or a family history of suicide, bipolar illness, or depression. This is important because the following could occur: new or worse behavior and thought problems, new or worse bipolar illness, new psychotic symptoms (hearing voices, or seeing or believing things that are not real) or new manic symptoms. Call your healthcare provider right away if there are any new or worsening mental symptoms or problems during treatment.
- develops painful and prolonged erections (priapism). Priapism has happened in males who take products that contain methylphenidate. Get medical help right away if your child develops priapism.
- has circulation problems in fingers and toes (peripheral vasculopathy, including Raynaud's phenomenon). Fingers or toes may feel numb, cool, painful, and/or change color from pale, to blue, to red. Tell your healthcare provider if your child has numbness, pain, skin color change, or sensitivity to temperature in their fingers or toes. Call the healthcare provider right away if any signs of unexplained wounds appear on fingers or toes while taking Cotempla XR-ODT.

- is having slowing of growth (height and weight). Your child should have his or her height and weight checked often while taking Cotempla XR-ODT. Treatment may be stopped if your child is not gaining weight or height.
- is pregnant or plans to become pregnant. It is not known if Cotempla XR-ODT will harm the unborn baby. If your child becomes pregnant during treatment with Cotempla XR-ODT, talk to your healthcare provider about registering with the National Pregnancy Registry for Psychostimulants.
- is breastfeeding, or plans to breastfeed. You and your healthcare provider should decide if your child will take Cotempla XR-ODT or breastfeed.
- takes any medicines, including prescription and over-the-counter medicines (especially for depression, including MAOIs), vitamins, and herbal supplements. Cotempla XR-ODT and some medicines may interact with each other and cause serious side effects, or sometimes the dose of the other medicine will need to be adjusted.

Do not start any new medicine while taking Cotempla XR-ODT without talking to your healthcare provider first.

What should I avoid during treatment with Cotempla XR-ODT?

• You should avoid drinking alcohol during treatment with Cotempla XR-ODT.

Common side effects of Cotempla XR-ODT include:

• Decreased appetite, trouble sleeping, nausea, vomiting, indigestion, stomach pain, weight loss, anxiety, dizziness, irritability, mood swings, increased heart rate, and increased blood pressure.

These are not all the possible side effects of Cotempla XR-ODT. Call your healthcare provider for medical advice about side effects.

What is Cotempla XR-ODT?

Cotempla XR-ODT is a central nervous system (CNS) stimulant prescription medicine used for the treatment of Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder (ADHD) in children 6 to 17 years of age. Cotempla XR-ODT is a federally controlled substance (CII) because it contains methylphenidate that can be a target for people who abuse prescription medicines or street drugs. Keep Cotempla XR-ODT in a safe place to protect it from theft. Selling or giving away your Cotempla XR-ODT may cause death or harm to others and is against the law.

You are encouraged to report negative side effects of prescription drugs to the FDA. Visit www.fda.gov/medwatch, or call 1-800-FDA-1088.

For additional safety information, <u>click here</u> for Medication Guide and <u>click here</u> for Full Prescribing Information and discuss with your healthcare provider.

